
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, JANUARY 20, 2014 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of December 16, 2013 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Review of draft ordinance for Special Assessment Hardship consideration – Presented by Tom Turchi, 

City Engineer 
 

5. Review of draft ordinance change related to underground utilities requested by Marshfield Utilities – 
Presented by Nick Kumm, Marshfield Utilities 
 

6. Approval of consultant selection for Northeast Lift Station Fine Screening and Facilities Plan – Presented 

by Sam Warp, Wastewater Superintendent  
 

7. Review of Resolution No. 2013-56 regarding East McMillan Street and Hume Avenue Improvements – 

Presented by Steve Barg, City Administrator 
 

8. Review of parking restrictions: – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
a. Western Street from St Joseph Avenue to Oak Avenue 

b. Pheasant Run Drive at McMillan Street 
 

9. Update of STH Urban Funding Application for East 29th Street – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of 
Public Works 
 

10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 City Hall Plaza Leases 
 

11. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

14. Adjournment 
 

Posted this 17th day of January, 2014 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
NOTE 

********************************************************************************************************************************** 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************** 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

01/20/14 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 
2. Approval of minutes of December 16, 2013 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
3. Citizen Comments 

 

4. Review of draft ordinance for Special Assessment Hardship consideration – Presented by Tom Turchi, City 
Engineer 

See attached ordinance draft.  This is a discussion item only.  Any feedback for staff would be appreciated. 
 

5. Review of draft ordinance change related to underground utilities requested by Marshfield Utilities – Presented by 

Nick Kumm, Marshfield Utilities 
See attached draft ordinance.  Recommend approval and refer to the Common Council for a first 

reading. 
 

6. Approval of consultant selection for Northeast Lift Station Fine Screening and Facilities Plan – Presented by Sam 
Warp, Wastewater Superintendent  

See attached memo.  Recommend approval of the proposal of Town & Country Engineering, Inc. of 

Madison, WI and authorize execution of an engineering services agreement. 
 

7. Review of Resolution No. 2013-56 regarding East McMillan Street and Hume Avenue Improvements – Presented 
by Steve Barg, City Administrator 

This is a discussion item to provide staff additional direction. 

 
8. Review of parking restrictions: – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

a. Western Street from St Joseph Avenue to Oak Avenue 
Recommend ‘No Parking’ on both sides of Western Street from Oak Avenue to St. Joseph 

Avenue. 

b. Pheasant Run Drive at McMillan Street 
Recommend ‘No Parking’ on both sides of Pheasant Run Drive from the north side of McMillan 

Street to 50 feet north. 
 

9. Update of STH Urban Funding Application for East 29th Street – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public 
Works 

See attached memo.  This is an informational item only. 

 
10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

 

11. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

14. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF DECEMBER 16, 2013 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Gordon Earll and Ed Wagner    

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer 

Cassidy; Wastewater Superintendent Warp; Cemetery Coordinator Baltus; the 

media; and others.  

 

PW13-156    Motion by Cummings, second by Earll to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

December 2, 2013 Board of Public Works meeting. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments – None 

 

PW13-157    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the updated cemetery 

user fees as presented, effective January 1, 2014. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-158 Motion by Wagner, second by Earll to recommend approval of the request for proposals 

for engineering services for fine screen installation at the North East Lift Station and authorize staff to 

solicit proposals. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-159 Motion by Cummings, second by Earll to recommend approval of the agreement with the 

State Energy Office for the City of Marshfield to participate in the Wisconsin Smart Fleet Program and 

authorize execution of the agreement. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-160 Motion by Wagner, second by Cummings to recommend approval of final assessments 

for Project No. 311981 – 2
nd

 Street (Maple to Vine) and Vine Avenue (2
nd

 Street to Veterans Parkway) 

as presented. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-161 Motion by Earll, second by Buttke to recommend approval of final assessments for 2013 

Mill-In-Place Asphalt Paving Projects as presented. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-162    Motion by Cummings, second by Earll to recommend approval of updated Street Surface 

Replacement Costs as presented, effective January 1, 2014. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-163    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to adjourn to closed session at 6:02 PM pursuant 

to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

December 16, 2013 

Page 2 

 

Present in Closed Session: Aldermen Feirer, Buttke, Cummings, Earll & Wagner; Director of Public 

Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi.   

 

PW13-164    Motion by Wagner, second by Cummings to reconvene in open session at 6:09 PM. 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW13-165    Motion by Wagner, second by Earll to recommend approval of a 2-year lease extension 

with Hefko Floral Company, effective January 1, 2014. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

Recommended items for future agendas - None 
 

Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings that the meeting be adjourned at 6:11 PM. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



An Ordinance creating Section 13‐100 of the City of Marshfield Municipal Code pertaining 
requirements for special assessment hardships. 
 
  The Common Council of the City of Marshfield do hereby ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Chapter 13 of the Marshfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to include the 
following section:   
 
SECTION 2. 13‐100. Special Assessments Hardships 
 
1) Purpose ‐ The city council acknowledges that the levy of special assessments per Section 13‐

96 of the Municipal Code can result in extreme financial hardship in some instances. It 
therefore enacts this provision in order to provide necessary relief to persons affected by 
such a levy. It is the intent and purpose of the city council to mitigate the burden of such 
levies in cases where the loss of the homestead is a reasonable probability, while preserving 
the right for the ultimate collection of special assessments involved.   
 

2) Definitions ‐ Wherever in this section the following words or terms appear they have the 
meaning indicated, unless the context clearly requires otherwise:  

 
a) "Committee" means the special assessment hardship review committee created under 

this section.  
 

b) “Deferment” means delayed repayment special assessments. 
 

c) “Extended installments” means modifying the repayment terms as provided by the 
installment assessment notice for the specific special assessment.  
 

d) "Homestead" means the dwelling (primary residence only) and so much of the land 
surrounding it as is reasonably necessary for use as a home, except so much of such land 
as is vacant and of sufficient size so that it could be divided and sold for development as 
permitted under appropriate zoning and other regulations.  Properties in whole or in 
part which are utilized as rental properties are ineligible for hardship provisions of this 
ordinance.  

 
e) “Income limits” shall mean limits as defined by Housing and Urban development Income 

limits Documentation System for the state of Wisconsin adjusted for the year and 
household size for “Low Income”, “Very Low Income” and “Extremely Low Income". 
 

f) "Indigent person" means a natural person owning and occupying a homestead against 
which special assessments are levied in an amount which, when considered with the 
overall financial condition of the person, will, within a reasonable probability, require 
the sale of the homestead to satisfy the payment of such special assessments.  

 



g) "Special assessment" shall include assessments levied under s. 66.0701, Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

 
3) Committee created ‐ A special assessment hardship review committee is hereby created. 

The committee shall be comprised of the following members: 

 Mayor 

 Common Council, President 

 Board of Public Works, Chairperson 

 Finance, Budget & Personal, Chairperson 

 City Administrator 

 Finance Director 

 Director of Public Works  
 

4) The committee may approve deferment or extended installments for; unusually high 
medical expenses relative to income or other conditions found by the committee or 
common council to justify deferment or extended instalments. 
 

5) Applications for a deferment or extended installments under this section shall be filed with 
the city clerk on forms provided by the city. The information on the form shall be verified by 
the applicant 

   
a) The application shall be received by the city clerk and forwarded to the committee for 

evaluation and action.  
 

b) The minimum special assessment amount for an application shall exceed $5,000 for 
residential property. 

 
c) The committee may require that an applicant appear before it to answer questions of 

the committee regarding the application.  
 

d) The committee may seek further information from the applicant if the committee 
deems it necessary.  
 

e) The committee shall consider the applicant's net worth and payment obligations, 
amount of proposed special assessments, and all other factors relating to a 
determination. The committee shall thereafter make its recommendation on the 
application to the city council.  

 
f)    As general guidance for consideration of extended installments repayment of special 

assessment terms (extended installments): 

 Low Income         20 years 

 Very Low Income      25 years 

 Extremely Low Income    30 years 



 
6) Application Fees – The applicant shall submit an application fee as noted within the 

application to cover recording fees associated with the recording of the lien on the subject 
property as required.  Applications which are denied by the committee for extended 
installments or deferred payment of special assessments shall have their fees returned 

 
7) Interest ‐ Interest on the amount of special assessment deferred shall be imposed at the 

rate set for the project by the Finance Budget and Personal Committee and approved by the 
Common Council.   

 
8) Tax roll ‐ notice; lien retained. The city clerk shall record a document with the office of 

register of deeds containing a description of the property affected; the amount of special 
assessment deferred or extended installments, and any other appropriate information. Such 
amount, and interest thereon, shall not be placed on the tax roll until the conditions 
contained in subsection (9) occur. Nothing provided in this section shall be deemed to 
extinguish or otherwise affect any lien established by law for the collection of any deferred 
special assessment, and any such lien is expressly retained.  

 
9) Extended installments or deferred payment of special assessments when no longer eligible ‐ 

Upon transfer of title of such property by any means or refinancing of subject property, the 
amount of special assessments deferred, and accrued interest, shall become due and 
payable in full. Upon payment in full, an appropriate satisfaction of payment shall be issued 
by the Finance Director and recorded in the office of register of deeds.  

 
10) Payment to discharge lien ‐ The owner of property affected, or the heirs, personal 

representative or assigns of such owner, may discharge the lien of such special assessment 
at any time by paying the outstanding amount of special assessment owing, plus accrued 
interest.  

 
11) Non Waiver ‐ The approval of an application by the committee under this section shall not 

be deemed to be a waiver of the requirement that, in the event of an appeal of a special 
assessment under s. 66.0703 (12), Wisconsin Statutes, the amount of the assessment shall 
be paid in full as a condition to the maintenance of said appeal, as provided by s. 66.0703 
(12) (f), Wisconsin Statutes.  

 
a) The approval of an application under this section shall not be deemed to waive 

the right of the city to reassess any invalid special assessment under the 
provisions of s. 66.0731, Wisconsin Statutes.  

 
12) Review of application ‐ The committee shall review applications for deferral of or extended 

installments of special assessments to determine eligibility under this section and shall 
provide justification for approval or denial of the application.  

 



13) Appeal ‐ Applicants dissatisfied with the decision regarding deferral or extended 
installments may appeal the decision to the city council, by written notice filed with the city 
clerk. If there is an appeal, the city administrator or his/her designee shall inform the 
council of the basis of the committee’s decision.  The city council shall review the matter 
and, at its sole discretion, either affirm the committee’s decision or elect to amend or 
modify the terms of extension installments or deferment of special assessments. 

 

14) Annual Review – Approved applicants shall be required to submit information on an annual 
basis as determined by the committee.  Failure to complete the annual review per the 
terms set forth by the committee may result in loss of extended installments or deferred 
payments of special assessments. 

 

15)  Placement on roll ‐ When a determination is made by the committee that an applicant no 
longer qualifies as an indigent person, the amount of special assessments deferred, and 
accrued interest, shall be placed upon the next available tax roll to be collected in the same 
manner as special assessments per the original installment assessment notice for the 
project being special assessed.  
 

SECTION 3.  Savings Clause.  If any provision of this Ordinance shall be less restrictive than 
applicable state statute or in conflict with such statutes, as they exist at passage hereof or as 
they may hereafter be amended, then, in such case, the state statute shall supersede the 
provision hereof to the extent applicable. 
 
SECTION 4.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance is found to be unconstitutional or 
otherwise contrary to law, then such provision shall be deemed void and severed from the 
Ordinance and the remainder of this Ordinance shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the day after its 
passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
ADOPTED:                                                    ____________________________________ 

Chris L. Meyer, Mayor 
APPROVED:_______________________                                              

ATTEST:____________________________  
PUBLISHED:                                                                  Deb M. Hall, City Clerk 
 
 



 
 

 
January 17, 2014 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Draft Ordinance Regarding Underground Utilities   
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
Staff has been working with Marshfield Utilities to update the Municipal Code regarding 
underground utility installations in new and existing subdivisions. 
 
ANALYSIS 

 

Attached is a summary document from the Utility as well as a draft ordinance for your 
review.  Nick Kumm from the utility will be present at the meeting to present the proposed 
ordinance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of and refer to the Common Council for a first reading. 
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



Summary Document: Ordinance creating Section 14-7 and amending Section 19-63 

 

Sec. 14-07. Overhead to Underground Conversion 

Background: Over the years Marshfield Utilities (MU) has worked with other utilities 

(mostly Charter and Frontier/Verizon) to share in the cost of installations.  This can mean 

being co-located overhead on utility poles or splitting the cost of the labor and equipment 

to install facilities underground.  Typically, when MU converts an area from overhead to 

underground the other utilities would follow suite, share in the cost and replace their 

facilities at the same time.  In recent years, due to company acquisitions and limited 

budgets the ability to work together has deteriorated.  This has caused situations were 

electric facilities will be converted from overhead to underground while the other utilities 

will maintain their facilities overhead.  The remaining structures (poles) are ages, need of 

replacement, and typically owned by MU.  The aged structures create a safety concern for 

the public.  This aggravates customers since they have both underground and overhead 

facilities located on their property.  Usually, the customer will contact the utility due to our 

accessibility compared to other utilities.  In the future, the customer will experience 

another disruption when the other utilities convert their facilities.  The drafted ordinance 

would require utilities to convert their facilities to underground within 12 months after MU 

designates an area underground. 

 

Section 19-63(1)(h) 

Background: The proposed ordinance modification would clarify the language to follow the 

existing Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) Chapter 130 requirements.  The 

current ordinance language requires all utilities to be installed underground within a new 

subdivision.  The PSCW Chapter 130 only allows an ordinance to require utilities to be 

underground if the design and construction is consistent with the utilities’ standards or if a 

third party reimburses the cost difference between the standard and the special design.  In 

the future, MU may need to install main feeders through subdivisions due to load growth 

and with the goal to maintain reliable and redundant electricity to our customers at a 

reasonable cost.  Typically, MU will be responsible for the cost of the main feeders.  The 

standard design for a main feeder is overhead.  Installing the main feeder underground 

would require special equipment, additional training, additional tools, and be costly.  The 

modification to the language would allow some flexibility so MU can install the most cost 

effective and reasonable solution in the future. 



REDLINE ORDINANCE NO. XXXX 
 

An Ordinance creating Section 14-7 and amending Section 19-63 of the City of Marshfield 

Municipal Code pertaining requirements for installation of underground utilities. 

 

 The Common Council of the City of Marshfield do hereby ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Chapter 14 Article I of the Marshfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to 

include the following section:   

Sec. 14-07. Overhead to Underground Conversion. 

 

Marshfield Utilities may convert its existing overhead electric facilities located on private property 

and those interconnected facilities located on public right-of-way to underground in existing subdivisions 

and thereby designate the subdivision as underground, including adjacent public right-of-way.  Once 

notice of such designation is provided to other utilities, the other utilities will have 12 months to complete 

their conversion to underground facilities.  Any existing underground subdivisions will be designated as 

such by Marshfield Utilities.  The other utilities will have 12 months to convert their facilities to 

underground in those locations. 

 

SECTION 2. Section 19-63(1)(h) of the Marshfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read 

as follows:   

 
(h)  Utilities (i.e. electric, phone, CATV, etc.). All utilities shall be installed underground within 

the boundaries of the subdivision in such a manner as to make service available to each lot, 

unless such underground installation is inconsistent with the utility’s practice for design or 

construction of utility facilities. In any case, all service lines shall be installed underground.  

The subdivider shall also cause streetlights to be installed. 

 

SECTION 3.  Savings Clause.  If any provision of this Ordinance shall be less restrictive than 

applicable state statute or in conflict with such statutes, as they exist at passage hereof or as they 

may hereafter be amended, then, in such case, the state statute shall supersede the provision 

hereof to the extent applicable. 

 

SECTION 4.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance is found to be unconstitutional or 

otherwise contrary to law, then such provision shall be deemed void and severed from the 

Ordinance and the remainder of this Ordinance shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

SECTION 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the day after its 

passage and publication as provided by law. 

 

 

ADOPTED:                                                  ____________________________________ 

Chris L. Meyer, Mayor 

APPROVED:_______________________                                              

ATTEST:____________________________  

PUBLISHED:                                                                Deb M. Hall, City Clerk 
 



 
 

 
January 16, 2014 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Consultant Selection for NE Lift Station Fine Screen and Facilities Study    
 
BACKGROUND 

 
In December of 2013, the Board of Public Works approved a request for proposal for 
engineering services for a fine screen and a facilities study for the north east lift station.  
Proposals were received from 5 firms as summarized below. 
 
ANALYSIS 

 

All of the firms that submitted proposals are qualified to do lift station work.  A staff 
committee consisting of the Director of Public Works, City Engineer, Wastewater 
Superintendent, Assistant City Engineer, and the Assistant Wastewater Superintendent 
reviewed the proposals and ranked Town & Country Engineering, Inc., of Madison 
Wisconsin as our first choice.  The selection is based primarily on qualifications but cost is 
also a consideration.  The firms are listed below: 
 
Firm  Location    Cost 
Becher-Hoppe Wausau, WI   $25,750 
Donohue  Sheboygan, WI   $43,665 
MSA  Marshfield, WI   $35,800 
Strand  Madison, WI    $67,000 
Town & Country Madison, WI   $27,300 
 
A few pages of the Town & Country proposal are attached for your reference. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the proposal of Town & County Engineering, Inc. of Madison, WI, 
for the NE Lift Station and authorize execution of an engineering services agreement.  
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg





















 
 
 
           TO: Board of Public Works 
     FROM: Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
      DATE: January 16, 2014 
          RE:     Request to review parking restrictions on Western Street from Oak Avenue to St 

Joseph Avenue 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The city received a request to modify parking restrictions on Western Street between Oak Avenue and St 
Joseph Avenue. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Western Street is classified as a low volume street and has a posted speed limit of 20 MPH. 
 
Current parking restrictions for Western Street from Oak Avenue to St Joseph Avenue are as follows: 
 
90 Minute Parking 

 On the north side of Western Avenue from Oak Avenue to a point 475 west.  (Ordinance No. 503, 
dated 06/25/91) 

No Parking 
 On the north side of Western Street from St. Joseph Avenue to the hospital parking lot entrance.  

(PW06-110, dated 11/20/06) 
 On the south side of Western Avenue from Oak Avenue to St. Joseph Avenue 

 
Safety officers from St Joseph Hospital have stated that the former house of the dove has enough onsite 
parking for its residents and those employees are utilizing this 90 minute parking area and just moving their 
cars a few times a day to get around the 90 minute limit.  This is creating difficulties for hospital crews 
responsible for maintaining the sidewalks around the campus especially when there is snow. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I recommend that the “90 Minute Parking” - On the north side of Western Avenue from Oak Avenue to a point 
475 west be changed to “No Parking” - On the north side of Western Avenue from Oak Avenue to a point 475 
west. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Thomas R. Turchi 
 
Thomas Turchi 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 
 

City of 
Marshfield

Memorandum

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



µ

0 110 220 330 44055
Feet

NO PARKING

NO PARKING

Western Street

90 Minute Parking
to be changed to
NO PARKING



 
 
 
           TO: Board of Public Works 
     FROM: Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
      DATE: January 16, 2014 
          RE:     Request to review parking restrictions on Pheasant Run Drive 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The city received a request to review parking restrictions on Pheasant Run Drive north of McMillan Street. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Pheasant Run is a low volume residential street.   
Traffic control at this intersection is as follows:  
 

 Stop control with Pheasant Run stopping for McMillan Street. 
 
McMillan Street is classified as a minor arterial and has a posted speed limit of 35 MPH at this intersection. 
 
There are currently no parking restrictions on Pheasant Run other than the alternate side parking since 
Pheasant Run is not a curb and gutter street. 
 
Residents of the Prairie Run subdivision have complained of vision issues as they approach McMillan Street due 
to the frequency of overflow parking created by a local business on McMillan Street.   
 
If vehicles are parked 20-feet back from the stop sign they will be located within the vision triangle.  Larger 
vehicles such as SUV’s can be an obstruction for traffic approaching this intersection. 
 
Restricting parking so that parked vehicles maintain a minimum distance of 40 to 50-feet from the right-of-way 
of McMillan Street would ensure that the vision triangles remain unobstructed. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I recommend that “NO PARKING” be posted on both sides of Pheasant Run Drive from the north right-of-way 
line of McMillan Street to a distance of 50 feet north.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Thomas R. Turchi 
Thomas Turchi 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 
 

City of 
Marshfield

Memorandum

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Steve Barg



µ

0 40 80 120 16020
Feet

NO PARKINGNO PARKING

McMillan Street

Ph
ea

sa
nt 

Ru
n



 
 

 
January 15, 2014 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Update on STP Urban Funding Application for East 29th Street     
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
In June of 2013, the Common Council approved submitting an STP-Urban grant 
application to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for reconstruction of East 29th 
Street from Washington Avenue to Veterans Parkway.  This program typically funds 
projects at an 80/20 cost share with the local share being 20%.   
 
ANALYSIS 

 

To improve our chances of getting funding, I proposed a greater local cost share in the 
submitted application.  After the application was submitted, I was notified that the local 
share could only be 20% and that with the size of the project originally submitted, an 80% 
state/federal share was not likely to be funded.  At that point I was given an opportunity to 
submit a smaller project that would have a better chance of approval.  That project was 
from Hume Avenue to Veterans Parkway.  We were notified on January 8 that our project 
was approved.  The 80% state/federal share will be $720,000.  100% of the design and 
20% of the construction will be funded locally, which totals approximately $440,000. A 
State/Municipal Agreement for the project will be forthcoming for execution by the City.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
None, this is for information only. 
 
 
 
 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 


	01 - BPW Agenda 01-20-14
	02 - BPW Background 01-20-14
	03 - 12-16-13 BPW Minutes
	04 - 13-100 created by TRT 1 16 14
	05 - Utility Underground Ordinance Memo 1-17-2014
	06 - Underground Ordinance Summary  2014-01-14
	07 - Ordinance xxxx Utilities - revised
	08 - NE Lift Station Town & Country Award memo 1-16-2014
	09 - Town & Country Proposal 1-10-2014
	10 - McMillan Hume  Resolution 2013-56
	11 - Memo - Parking Western Street TRT 1 16 14
	12 - Memo - Parking Pheasant Run TRT 1 16 14
	13 - STP Urban Award Memo 29th Street - 1-15-2014

